Robert A. Wagner
President of the Senate

Julie Fahey
Speaker of the House

Oregon State Legislature

MEMORANDUM

TO: Obadiah Rutledge, Secretary of the Senate

Timothy G. Sekerak, Chief Clerk of the House

FROM: Robert A. Wagner, President of the Senate m }4 ' t‘}ym
Julie Fahey, Speaker of the House ()/\L %Lb?/

RE: Joint Appointment — Wildfire Programs Advisory Council

DATE: January 15, 2026

Effective immediately, we are making the following appointments:

Vildfire Programs Advisory Council (pursuant to ORS 476.690)

Member who is a land use planning director for a wildland-urban interface county
Reappoint Joshua Shaklee

Member who is a land use planning director for a wildland-urban interface city
Discharge Bradley Clark
Appoint Nicholas Snead

Member who represents fire marshals with wildland-urban interface firefighting
experience
Reappoint Ty Darby

Member who represents rural residential property owners whose property is wholly or
partially within the wildland-urban interface
Reappoint Dave Hunnicutt

Member who represents ranchers whose land is wholly or partially within the wildland-
urban interface
Reappoint John O’Keeffe



Member who represents federally recognized Indian tribes with land wholly or partially
within the wildland-urban interface
Reappoint Gary Jackson

Member who represents environmental interests
Reappoint Susan Jane Brown

Member who represents state or regional land use planning organizations
Reappoint Mary Kyle McCurdy

Member who represents public health professionals
Reappoint Sarah Worthington

Member who represents the structural fire service and who has experience with
managing, fighting or preventing wildfire within the wildland-urban interface
Appoint Mark Corless

Member who represents the insurance industry
Appoint Kenton Brine

Please contact the Senate President’s Office at Sen.RobWagner@oregonlegislature.gov or the
House Speaker’s office at Rep.JulieFahey(@oregonlegislature.gov with questions.




